

## **Tuesday July 6<sup>th</sup> , 2021**

Present: Todd, Jay, Bill, John, Jake (Board Member Candidate)

Absent: wes, Carl, Chris, Kevin, Greg

John starts meeting at 7pm

1. John discussed tournament rules/changes/clarifications
2. John discussed clarifications of select players on rec teams
3. John discussed fixing lights
4. John discussed the possibility of placing dry wells back by dumpster
5. John discussed Fall Ball
6. John discussed next years board, new members, positions
7. John discussed ballpark entry signs for next year
8. John discussed putting together a field scheduling framework
9. John discussed next year's field rentals for tournaments

John ends meeting at 759pm